P. 0. Bax 1168
Roswell, Mew Mexico 88201
January 12, 1976

Land Department
01l and Gas Division
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr, Ray Graham

Re: Plains Radic Broadcasting Company
Well #1 P-36-9-28
Chaves County, New Mexico
Dear Mr., Graham:

Since the last report on this well we have been testing on bump. The
well has averaged two (2) bbls of oil per day with traces of frac water., All
the frac has not yet been recovered, Casing head gas is estimated at 25,000
to 50,000 cu, ft,/day.

Very truly yours,

Clara Talbert
For Jack Ahien
ct
cc: Mr, Roy Whittenburg
+HMr, W, A, Gressett

RECEIVED

JAN 14 1976
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